The University of Louisiana at Monroe

REQUEST FOR ADVANCE PAYMENT
(Submit Original and One Duplicate)
	TO:   CONTROLLER’S OFFICE
	RE:   CASH ADVANCE

	FROM:
	     
	

	DATE:
	     
	
	
	
	

	
	

	
Please prepare a check to 
	     

	
	(Please type or print name)

	CWID
	     
	Home Address
	     

	in the amount of
	     
	for cash advance funds to purchase miscellaneous in

	items for the
	     

	
	(function)

	which will be held on 
	     
	and will be charged to

	
	(date)
	

	     
	
	     
	.

	(Department/Division Name)
	
	(Index/Account or FOAP Code)
	

	     
	
	     
	
	     

	APPROVING AGENT
	
	REQUESTING AGENT
	
	RECIPIENT


I acknowledge the receipt of the above funds and upon completion of this function will furnish the Controller’s Office a complete analysis of all expenditures with supporting receipts to clear this advance within seven (7) days after the function has taken place.  I understand that my failure to comply with this will authorize the Controller’s Office to initiate payroll withholdings from my paycheck, or a hold will be placed on my student account, until such time that monies advanced have been collected by the University.
	
	
	     

	Recipient Signature
	
	Date


********************************************************************************
FOR CONTROLLER’S OFFICE USE ONLY
___________

_______________

_____________
__________________

      Code

       Check No.

         Date
     
      Approved By

Please Check One:
_____ Mail Check to Payee.
_____ Mail Check Back to ULM for
           Pick UP
Rev. 05/2017
                                 


Prepared by ___________________	Date___________





                   Amount ___________________





Received by ___________________ 	Date___________








